
 

 

April 7, 2025 

AVO 37449.004 

 

 

Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

Development Services Director/Building Official  

City of Sanger 

201 Bolivar Street 

P.O. Box 1729 

Sanger, Texas 76266 

 

Re:   Blue Star Industrial 2nd Edition Final Plat - Review #1 

 

Dear Ms. Hammonds, 

 

Halff was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Final Plat for the Blue Star Industrial 2nd 

Edition development. The submittal was prepared by Eagle Surveying. and was received March 25, 

2025.  

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please 

note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on 

the markups. Please annotate markup with responses.  

 

Final Plat Comments 

1. The general notes state “Building setbacks will be 20’ from all lot lines”; however, setback 

lines are missing from the north and east lot lines.  Explain the missing setback lines and 

change the general note or add the missing lines accordingly.   

2. Confirm the label “F.L.A.U.D.E.” and the Legend’s “F.A.D.U.E.” reference the same 

easement.  If they are the same, consider changing one to match each other.   

3. Please explain or delete the two leaders in the lot’s northeast corner on Sheet 2 of 2.   

4. Confirm that the fire lane access interior and exterior radii meet the minimum requirements 

of 30’ and 50’ respectively.   

5. Where is Curve C4 located?   

6. Confirm if directions and distances are supposed to match.   

7. Confirm if curve data is supposed to match.   

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 

(817) 764-7468. 

 

 

 



 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Keith Freeman, PE 

HALFF   

Firm No. 0312  

Attachments: Final Plat markups 






